February 13, 2014

Dr. Brenda C. Snipes,

Brov d County Supervisor of tiol

Governmental Center, 115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room 102
Fort Lauderdale, FLL 33301

RE: City of Fort Lauderdale; Reapportionment of City Commission Districts

Dear Dr. Snipes:

By unanimous vote on January 22, )14, the Fort Lauderdale City Commission
adopted Ordinance No. C-14-01 amendir~ Ordinance No. ~:13-47 tl
reestablished geographical boundaries of the rour City Commission districts. The
map exhibit to Ordinance No. C-14-01 contains all of the boundary changes.
When an error was discovered just after Ordinance C-13-47 was adopted, |
contacted Mary Cooney of your office and because there was no time sensitivity,
| decided to wait for the corrected map to be adopted before forwarding it to you.

Our Information Technology Services Department has also provided Ed Solomon
of your staff with the shape file.

If there is anything else that you need in order to make these changes, please let
me know at your earliest convenience.

Clenmmaval.

City Clerk
Enclosures (2)

C: Lee R. Feldman, City Manager
Cynthia R. Everett, City Attorney
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